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Toni Brady

From: OpenGov Procurement Notifications <procurement-notifications@opengov.com>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 11:18 AM
To: Toni Brady
Subject: [County of Hernando] Official Notice #2: Intent to Award RFQ for Architect/Engineering Services to 

Tax Collector Building 2021-RFQ -A/E-016-TB  Issued (2021-RFQ -A/E-016-TB    LR2022-380-1: RFQ 
for Architect/Engineering Services to Tax Collector Building)

 

  

 

 

Hi Toni, 

Official Notice #2: Intent to Award RFQ for Architect/Engineering Services to Tax 

Collector Building 2021-RFQ -A/E-016-TB was issued for 2021-RFQ -A/E-016-TB 

LR2022-380-1: RFQ for Architect/Engineering Services to Tax Collector Building. 

Here is a summary of the item:  

To all Interested Parties, 

After reviewing the proposals received and evaluating oral presentations, staff recommends 

that the Hernando County Board of County Commissioners approve the award for RFQ for 

Architect/Engineering Services to Tax Collector Building 2021-RFQ -A/E-016-TB to Straughn 

Tout Architects. Final award is subject to funding availability, insurance coverage and 

approval by the Hernando County Board of County Commissioners. We would like to thank 
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the firms for their time and effort in preparing a response to this solicitation. We appreciate 

your doing business with Hernando County. 

View Full Notice  

 

Questions? We're happy to help! Simply respond to this email or reach us at procurement-

support@opengov.com. To stop receiving updates from this project, click here to unfollow. 

 

 


